



Вход: 14:37
Выход: 14:39

**МОСКОВСКИЙ ГОСУДАРСТВЕННЫЙ УНИВЕРСИТЕТ
имени М.В.ЛОМОНОСОВА**

Вариант 5 (1)

Место проведения Москва
город

ПИСЬМЕННАЯ РАБОТА

Олимпиада школьников по атлетическому спорту
наименование олимпиады
Ломоносов

по атлетическому спорту
профиль олимпиады

Митценской Полины Дмитриевны
фамилия, имя, отчество участника (в родительном падеже)

Дата
«19» февраля 2023 года

Подпись участника
[подпись]

60-98-71-46
(8.9)

Умовини

Блок 1

1. NYA +
2. traveller +
3. ceremonial +
4. case -
5. Emperor +
6. hatched +
7. hills +
8. overjoyed +
9. opposed +
10. fox -

Блок 2

1) After World War Two a Western teenager had an opportunity to be more listened to due to help she didn't have to serve their parents.

- 2) There is ~~the~~ exploitation of teenagers because businessmen consider them capable to set new trends and ^{widely} spread them. 2
- 3) I suppose that Text 1 and Text 2 don't ~~compare~~ outline similar aspects of teenage ^{life} because Text 1 compares teenagers' role in ~~the~~ society before World War Two and after it, while Text 2 focuses on the significance of adolescence for creating future opportunities. 2
- 4) I absolutely agree with the statement that adolescents could create opportunities for their future life. I believe that teenagers are capable ~~to~~ find out who they would like to be and begin experimenting with the future career. 2
- 5) I find Text 2 quite inspirational because it underlines that ordinary teenagers could found huge companies everybody would be able to replicate their success. 2.

Блок 3

1. various +
2. providing +/-
3. application +
4. option +
5. ~~under~~ ^{under} graduation +

- A. good quality education
- B. to up sticks
- C. in your oyster
- D. worth double checking
- E. having to adapt 5

Читовик

Блок 4

- 1) The Tube is an unofficial name of London underground.
- 2) The Tower of London was a prison for two little princes during the War of ^{the} Roses.
- 3) The Buckingham Palace is a royal residence in London.
- 4) The Westminster Abbey is a cemetery for monarchs.
- 5) The London Eye is an attraction on the bank of Thames.
- 6) The Afternoon Tea is a traditional tea ceremony at 5 p.m.
- 7) The Parliament consists of The House of Lords and The House of Commons.
- 8) Henry VIII was the father of Queens Mary and Elizabeth I.
- 9) West End is a great place to go and watch interesting shows.
- 10) Baker Street, 220B is an official address of Sherlock Holmes' residence in London.
- 11) ~~London is the capital of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.~~
- 12) Madame Tussaud Museum is located in London.
- 13) London is famous for red buses.

Readings:

- 1) What museums and galleries to visit? 4); 10); 12); ~~3)~~
- 2) What historical landmarks to visit? 2); 4);
- 3) What historical period to learn about? 2); ~~4)~~; 8)
- 4) What sights ~~scenery~~ to visit? ~~1)~~; 3); 5); 10)
- 5) What events to attend? 6)
- 6) What transport to use to enjoy the city? 1); 11)
- 7) What political system to learn about? 7)

Учительник

Блок 5 Dear Sir/Madam,

It is widely assumed that plastic has a huge influence on the environment ~~now~~ nowadays. The reason for my writing is to comment on the issue and suggest ~~the~~ a way to solve the problem of ~~widespread~~ plastic around the world. Personally, I believe that this invention could be used in a ^{more} proper way.

First of all, people may consume plastic and recycle it into useful daily goods such as clothes, dishes etc. This type of consumption may help ^{us} get rid of millions of tonnes of plastic and utilise it twice. There are recycling plants in developed countries like Germany that produce sustainable furniture which costs quite less than ordinary tables and chairs made ~~of~~ from wood.

Secondly, plastic could be ~~the~~ material for ~~some~~ parts of the body for disabled people. Hearts, legs, fingers and even eyes could be made from synthetic plastic. While evolving ecology, such technologies help many people ~~in~~ with their difficult life situations.

Finally, people have a possibility to tackle the environmental problem ~~resolving~~ to plastic. It sounds strange, however, this material was made ^{with} highly useful qualities so that it could help to remove plastic and other types of rubbish from vast territories. Plastic nets ~~is~~ is one of the examples of ~~this~~ ~~utilisation~~ eco-friendly utilisation of plastic.

From my point of view, to solve the problem, the government should pay more attention for ~~with~~ the environment, making protective programmes in order to save the animals' natural habitats, and finding out the ways of more sustainable ^{plastic} consumption, sponsoring ~~the~~ scientists working in this field.

To sum up, I would like to underline that ^{our} environment has been changed due to people's increasing needs.

Умробин

Most of us have never thought how harmful our influence on nature is. I believe that everybody has to decrease plastic consumption, otherwise people will eat synthetic food in 20 years.

~~_____~~
~~_____~~
~~_____~~

2017. 23. 03

3



Черновик

1. 1847
2. traveller
3. ceremonial
4. case
5. FBI
6. being hatched
7. wills
- 8.
9. ~~against~~ opposed
10. foe

traveller

emphasize
emphsize
emphsize
emphsize

Task 2

- 1) A Western teenager had an opportunity to be fostered due to he/she didn't have to serve their parents.
- 2) There is an exploitation of teenagers because businessmen considers them capable to set a new trend and spread it widely.
- 3) I suppose that Text 1 and Text 2 don't emphasize similar aspects of teenage because T1 ~~is~~ ^{is mainly} ~~is~~ compares teenagers' role before World War Two and after, while T2 focuses on significance of adolescence for creating opportunities.
- 4) I absolutely agree with the statement that adolescents could create ~~attracting~~ opportunities for their future. I believe that teenagers are capable to find out what they ~~would like to be~~ ^{would like to be} (in the young age) and began experimenting with the future profession ~~they~~ ^{to be} in the ~~career~~ ^{career}.
- 5) I find T2 quite inspirational because it underlines that ordinary teenagers could found huge ~~may~~ ^{would be able to} replicate their success.

Block 3 Verbs

1. ~~graduation~~ various ^{providing}
2. ~~various~~ application ~~graduation~~
3. graduation
4. graduation
5. optional

- A. good quality education.
- B. to ~~set~~ up stocks
- C. is your oyster
- D. worth double checking
- E. ~~having adapt to~~
having to adapt

Block 4

1. The Tube is ~~non~~ non-official name of the underground.
2. The Tower of London was a prison for two little princes during the War of Roses.
3. Buckingham Palace is a place where live a royal family.
4. London Eye is an attraction on the bank of Thames
5. Afternoon Tea is a traditional tea ceremony at 5 p.m.
6. The Parliament ~~is~~ contains of the House of Lords and the House of Commons.
7. Henry VIII was father of Elizabeth ~~the first~~ the first
8. Baker Street is a place where live Sherlock Holmes.

11. 1)

consumption
com

consumpti
consumption

otherwise
people will eat synthetic food in 20 years.

~~It~~ is widely assumed that plastic has an ~~ast~~ ^{huge} impact on environment, nowadays. The reason for my writing is to comment on ~~my opinion~~ ^{the environmental} issue and suggest a way to resolve the problem of widespread plastic. I believe that this invention could be used in a proper way.

* First of all, people may consume plastic and recycle it in useful goods, such as clothes, dishes ~~etc~~ etc.
* In developed countries like Germany there are recycling plants that produce sustainable furniture.

~~Secondly, plastic could be less~~
Secondly, plastic could be ~~useful~~ material for donor parts of body for ^{disabled} people. ~~With~~ hearts, legs, fingers and even eyes ~~can be made~~ ^{made} from synthetic plastic. ~~Such~~ ^{Such} technologies can help many people in their difficult life situations.

Finally, people ~~can~~ have a possibility to tackle the environment problem ~~and~~ ^{resolving} to plastic. It ~~can be~~ ^{useful} ~~strong~~ ^{qualities} ~~and~~ ^{plastic and other types of} ~~helpful to~~ ^{remove} ~~from~~ ^{territories} ~~so that it could be~~ ^{helpful to} ~~use~~ ^{from} ~~millions~~ ^{of} tonnes of pollutions, and utilize them twice.

In my opinion, to ~~finally~~ solve the problem the government should pay more attention for ~~ecology~~ ^{world} environment ~~and~~ ^{creating} ~~preventive~~ ^{protective} programmes in order to save the natural habitats and ~~found~~ ^{find} ~~ways~~ ^{ways} of more sustainable consuming ~~of~~ plastic goods ~~to~~ ^{sponsoring} ~~to~~ ^{scientists} ~~working~~ ^{working} in this field.
To sum up, I would like to underline that environment has been changed due to people's ^{increasing} needs. Most of ~~us~~ ^{us} have never thought how ~~to~~ ^{to} decrease ~~consumption~~ ^{consumption} and use ~~it~~ ^{it} in a proper way.